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issionfand[Objectives

BHRES
Mission

Watchdog aims to provide intensive and well-rounded
early intervention and therapy services for pre-school
children with special educational needs (SEN), helping
them to achieve their full potential at the earliest
possible age.

Objectives

* To provide individual and group educational and
therapeutic programmes to pre-school SEN children,
helping them to achieve well-rounded development in
speech and language, physical, intellectual and social
aspects and preparing them for entry into a regular
school system.

+ To offer support services for parents and caregivers,
ensuring children can receive appropriate home-
based training and care.

*+ To enhance public awareness on the importance of
early education for children with special educational
needs.
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Founded in 1983, Watchdog provides early
intervention services to English and Cantonese
speaking children with special educational
needs(SEN) from newborn to six. With the
generous donation and support from the
community, we are able to provide additional
programmes and trainings against the standard
requirements of an Early Education Centre to
meet the needs of children with a wide spectrum
of learning difficulties of varying degrees. Our
services include:

* Baby Groups
* Pre-school Classes
* Diagnostic Assessment
* Psycho-educational Assessment
* Individual and Group Special Needs
Education Programmes
* Therapeutic Services:
Speech Therapy
Occupational Therapy
Physiotherapy
Music Therapy
Yoga Therapy
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As we reflect on the past year, we are filled with
gratitude for the unwavering support and dedication
of our team, kindergarten partners, donors, and
friends of Watchdog. Despite the challenges faced
by many NGOs regarding funding, we are blessed
in numerous areas. A significant highlight was the
launch of the Jockey Club Kid's Treasure Information
Management Platform (KTP), marking a pivotal
milestone in our automation journey.

In our ongoing efforts to enhance service quality for
children and their families, as well as operational
efficiency, we successfully rolled out the KTP,
integrating technology to elevate our services. This
initiative was made possible through the generous
support of the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust, which sponsored three NGOs to collaboratively
develop this platform. KTP is designed to assist our
service teams in efficiently managing intervention
plans and facilitating communication with parents.

KTP embodies our vision of providing an all-in-
one platform for early intervention programs. By
leveraging innovative and reliable technology, we
can:

« Streamline work procedures

« Efficiently obtain, integrate, and track data for goal
setting

+ Closely observe each child's development

« Effectively monitor progress in daily training and
related activities

tivelDirectory

To enhance communication with parents, the KTP
offers a user-friendly app that allows them to:

« Access their child's home training program

+ Check the training schedule

* Receive updates on their child's training progress
* Provide feedback to the Centre

With the recent confirmation of funding from the
Goldman Sachs Giving, we are eager to develop
a school portal that will function together with our
parent app and KTP system. This three-part solution
will enhance our services and take our support for
children and families, as well as communication
with connected kindergartens to the next level by
integrating seamlessly.

As we embrace these digital advancements, we
not only enhance our operational efficiency but
also improve communication between schools
and parents. | look forward to celebrating more
milestones as we continue our journey toward
digitalization.

By et g WAL

Stella Wong
Executive Director
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StatisticslofgServices
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Children Attending Regular Weekday Programmes Number of Children Participating in“School
at Hong Kong and Jordan Centres: Success for All Children”
HEESBRANDNTEOEIERI23B ALY On-Site Pre-school Rehabilitation Services
190 SMERNBFIRS T EHA, FTRINRE
A2 340

Hong Kong Centre OPRS ZIRERIRTS : 220

EF;BDPD 125 A Tier 1 Service 5— B2 EMRS : 78

Jordan Centre Waitee Service " EIREBHIRIERTS L @&

EH P 65 A I=ERS : 42

No. of OPRS Participating Kindergartens/
Child Care Centres

INFESOMER / D52 P © 37

Number of Children Attending Private Therapy Programme:
ABEEELERENTEAL : 239

The Private Therapy Programme serves children  B&SBEZREEB A EERIERASER
who are on the waiting list for our regular  ggpgesssioms)|MBIAE @ ZiPRBE
programme and enables them early access to " o =S . e

appropriate early intervention programmes. Our EUJ@W?SE’?H%Q élgﬂ?fgcpﬁig&
Hong Kong and Jordan Centres offer the Private ~ BEBGERIZ @ MAFENBEREAR

Therapy Programme and in total 239 children #1239 % MARBEES SR —TE
participated. The majority of these children attended RSB AREE o
more than one training or therapy session. -

769 children were served in the year under review

RREFER 769 BRERHIRTS



Our Children EXieh R &
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At our Centres, 85% of our children are in the 3—5 year age range.

PP OARBHDNREIDR 3 E 5 55 0 1HRFFIBALZI 85% o

Age 0-2
Age 6 or above 0-2%% 11%
6 UL 4%

Age 3-5

3-5 5% 85%

Diagnosis of Children 52 ZE :2Efi¥E A

Majority of our children are diagnosed with Global Developmental Delay
and Autistic Spectrum Disorder /Autistic features. |

PINAKBBD SR BRI UN R SR FERE K BB / BEIERFE ©

ADHD /ADHD features
BEERR F X NLTHER 3%

Others e.g. Syndrome Cases, Cerebral Palsy

HithtD : iZEAEBR ~ KBS 3%

Autistic Spectrum Disorder /Autistic features

BRIE / BEERE 35%

Global Developmental Delay
LEERE 59%




Nationality 52 = B8

77% of our children are of Chinese nationality
while the remaining children come from various
ethnicities, including those from India, Southeast

Asia, Europe, America and Canada.

Chinese #& 77%

American, Australian, Argentina, British,
Canadian, Dutch, Egyptian, French,
German, Irish, Israeli, Italian, New Zealand/
Spanish/South African/Swedish

=6 /BN / PIRIE / 2260 / J0=EK / f5RE /
B/ EE /EE / BEE/ Led)/ 'R
K / 378878 / FBUL S / mA3E / HhER 9%

POBIERTE(S 77% © HRRRIRENE ~ R
o2~ BUMSIENIFEFEVRE -

Indian ENE 6%

Bangladeshi, Indonesian, Nepalese,
Nigerian, Pilipino, Pakistani, Singaporean,
Korean, Japanese, Thai

=051/ D/ BBr /BBt / JERE /
EEHTIE / #7005 / 860 / B4 / 26 8%

Hong Kong.

Admitted into mainstream schools
NEB—HER 50%

uture Placement for Students 52EF+£2

Of the 145 students completing Watchdog's
programme, 72 children (50%) were successfully
integrated into mainstream classes (either with
or without support) at regular primary schools;
63 children (43%) were either transferred to
other early education centres, On-site Pre-school
Rehabilitation Services, special schools, or special
childcare centres. The remainder left the school for
a variety of other reasons, such as moving out of

~

FEHB 140 BREEE - P 72 A (50%)
ARIDNGE— RN (BIDERMIREBEBZE
) - 63 BEEL (43%) AIEBREEHME
BB DL~ BIRRE ~ FHRSRITIRL)
SBPD - HEZERRSBREARR - HI20
BEBREE -

Others e.g. left Hong Kong,
withdrawal

HithgD « BEE - R 7%

Admitted into EETC/ OPRS/ special schools/
special childcare centres

NEREHBE DL / BIRRT /

RRER / TR P 43%




Our Classes ¥ 1989\ 8

We run separate programmes for both English and Cantonese speaking children.
FHPIBVEREB D P « RN - BERREBREFBHVRE ©
Child Attendance SEERiEEYIRI

Over 90% of our children attended the English programme
whilst all other children attended the Chinese programme.

FHPIBBNR T ER BRI - HERBERLEPE ©
Group and Individual Training of Children 522 /)\{8 5 {@B!3II#k
Watchdog offers a combination of individual therapy and group training sessions.

MBRSES L BIRBIESEB AR R/NEFIR

* Classes /)\fB3I#R

We have a total of 29 classes at our Hong Kong, Jordan and Lai Chi Kok Centres with 21being English classes.

English 23231 Chinese th3Z3t Teacher & Child Ratio Bfi4ELEA

Chinese Programme
h37IE 8%

English Programme
=X 92%

Pre school classes Pre school classes 1 teacher +1 childcare worker/
10dl 3h i 5 classes x 3 hour session - . .
‘ ass]e)s( )[;er v\?eu;ksessmn 1 x per week teafh'%nggmaf]'s;;;g IS{fEhid;en
= BEnE WS < 5 oE
Hogg 't(ong 10 TG 28 1 REY 3/N\FRE 5 YIEEH 1 &Y 3 /)RR e
entre
) Toddler classes Toddler classes 1 music therapist +
3 class x 90 mins session 3 class x 90 mins session 1 childcare worker/teaching
1 x per week 1 x per week assistant: 3 children
M5 MN5RYE 1 BELSHEED +1 YR TIES /
SITEZEH 1 RV 90 183872 SITEZEH 1 RV 90 183872 WEEL : 3 RE

Pre school classes
2 classes x 3 hour session

1 teacher +1 childcare worker/
X 2 per week

_ teaching assistant: 6 children
2 FRASEM 2 R 3 IEHRR / ot Iy
1 clas;&)_)( geflcwégfssmn WD - 6 S3e
1 YIRS E2H 5 X 3 69 3 /\FE2
Pre school classes

5 classes x 1.5-2 hour session 1 teacher +1 teaching assistant:

1 x per week / 4-6 childr;n .
EETHE L] 161 %&gﬂﬂﬁ :
5 YPHG 2 1 ZW6Y 1.5-2 /\RFER2
Total 832 21 8

* Individual Training @35k
Each child in the class has an average of 40 minutes of individual session time.

HIHEN BB REEE2MTIIR 40 DIENERIZURSME -



Our Intervention & Therapy Programme %% P984 %%k £

Assessment 5

Upon admission every child is assessed to
determine his/her level of development
in gross motor skills, fine motor skills,
expressive language, receptive language
and social interaction. An Individualised
Education Programme (IEP) is then tailored
for each child. Each child is formally
assessed twice a year to monitor progress
and determine service needs. Upon
assessment, therapists and teachers hold a
parent conference to report on the progress
of the child and provide a written report
to parents. This enables parents to better
understand future goals, practice training
exercises at home and provide feedback on
the goals set for their child.

POBRINBHZEET AN
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Therapy Services JEBEARTS

Children at Watchdog receive Speech Therapy, Occupational
Therapy and Physiotherapy either on a weekly or bi-weekly
basis whenever specific needs are identified. With continued
donations from the Community Chest and the community
we are able to offer additional Music Therapy and Group
Intervention to our children as part of our services. Last year
769 children received Occupational, Music, Speech and
Physio therapies depending on their needs. Each child at
Watchdog received an average of 106 hours (HK Centre) and
185 hours (Jordan Centre) of interventional therapy and both
individual and group training, as opposed to the mere 50
hours required by the Social Welfare Department's standards.
This year Watchdog provided two to three times more service
hours than is required.

PORB-BEFENRERHEENNMER—REY
SHEE - BFEeERYIEEE - BEFBARENT
BEMITTSSFROVIBR - HPHSLUIRHBSERR /)
HHEIER o BE—F » 769 BREBIRETEESZ SHZES
B S8R SHEOERMIESE  MEvdRETS
EF 106 N\ (BBPD) K 185 /NF (EHPL) B
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Percentage of Children Enrolled In Various Programmes

EEANRGERIZNB DL

[ Hong Kong Centre FEdiy
[ Jordan Centre {38l
[ Lai Chi Kok Centre A&

98%  100% 989% 100%

94%
89%
76%
65%
35%
20% 9%

Individual Training ~ Group Training Speech Therapy Occupational Therapy Physiotherapy
1B RUSNER /NI SEE STy ReE

Music Therapy
SRBE
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Occupational Therapy R385

Individual and Group Speech Therapy
BRI R /IVESEEaE

B OLE //7’///// I




Individual and Group Music Therapy
BRI R/MESRE =

Yoga Therapy Hiilli&
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Class Activities SR&;EE)

O . Itis more enjoyable when reading outside 4
EPINGE - SERLEIN |
= m o= o= = = @ H H H N

Look at this beautiful snowman | made!
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Creating our own Chinese New Year couplets

BEREFEUF MOV FES

Thank you, Mr. Postman! The letter | sent has safely
arrived back in my hands.

BESE 0 RBEHR | HERRIBCTENES © {

/ 15



Social Welfare Department (SWD) Clinical Psychological Support it 265K/ IRARFS

Since 2001 the SWD has assigned a clinical psychologist to Watchdog HK Centre as part of
its support to the Centre. During the year this clinical psychologist made 7 visits to the Centre,
providing support to 6 parents including parent consultations, talks and counselling. Seventeen
Watchdog parents benefited from this service.

B 2001 Fit » FBPOELSDIR—BRRODIEERIRMZIE < BE—F @ ZBERAKL
BEFRERFHP OB THEH. 7 ROZIE - BIEEHRS - BXRBXREESF > B 6
BREZR °

School-semester based programme Z2HA| 2122

Our group session programmes are school-semester based and emphasise programme continuity
for maximising learning benefits and facilitating social skills of children. Themes for the past year
included: Back to School, Nationalities & Culture, Emotions, Delicious Food, Lovely Animals, My
Body & Self Care Fun, Transportation, Occupation, Plants & Flowers, My Family and Outdoor Fun.

FAPIBY/NESRIZEME® - ERIEBELE T - M08 ENEBRY - (BERPIEILR
1215 o BE—F 0 PONMBETERGS  ORRE ~ BEEERAKYE » 2008 - BIE
R BRIA - SIT8FE BRI « HNRERDBHSEFINGE) °

Staff Training S T 133l

We continue to place great emphasis on developing the capabilities and skills of our staff
to ensure quality service delivery. During the summer, we conducted a range of in-service
professional development and training workshops led by both our senior staff and external
experts. We have also organised various education talks for the teachers at our 37 OPRS
participating kindergartens to enhance their ability to teach SEN children in their classes.

RITEHRFERBER  HFIBERLUIBERSNBERILISRIBIIER - £SEBRH
B - REBLHIERANBEBHIEIRE AP ONERESRINEEXBED
SV FZERE - BREAE0IRE - HPIER=TTERIRRBUHNHERZE
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Date Topics School Participants

B EE 212 HEREAZ
(1) Training for OPRS Participating Kindergartens Teachers ZIRARFZINAELIFER S T1Z3

17/11/2023  Improving Attention and Focus YMCA 12
24/11/2023  Rightmind Professional Development Talk Rightmind Kindergarten 21
Little Buds Kindergarten 8

8/3/2024 How to Assist Children with Special Needs in the

Kindergarten Italian International 17
Kindergarten

11/3/2024 Eicr)]v(;l etrc; aArizi;t Children with Special Needs in the 'Iglrlee_s\l\éﬁgglla&i il\él:rlgcgaszc)ni 116
(2) Watchdog In-house Staff Training " E5:&& | 8 T AEpHEEI

27/6/2023 KTS Training-1 20
30/6/2023 KTS Training-2 34
29/8/2023  Basic Knowledge for SEN Teaching Team 7

30/8/2023 Behavioural Management 21

23/2/2024 Setting IEP & Positive Behaviour 21

15/3/2024  Equipment Loading Training 19

Total No. of Trainings JlI{&iB/X2 : 6
Total No. of Watchdog Staff Participants 555 % , STHEBAR : 122
Total No. of OPRS Participating Kindergarten Participants OPRS {X{¥%#E LB AL : 174




Summer Programmes Z ;G &)

These summer programmes run after the end of term in mid-July. The aim is to provide
extended intensive and specific training for the children in a relaxing and enjoyable setting.

ERTBHEAPYBHBREFEL - EERTERHBMRBENVGINR - FMHF
LRR N IBIIRIBAEIBERE o

Programme No. of Attendees No. of Participants
&) BAR EREAR
Social Thinking Fun 15 3
Sensory Fun 15 3
Summer Fun Sports 15 3
Little Artists 30 6
Primary Preparation Group 15 3
Little Scientist 25 5
Little Chef 25 5
Ei-EEs 15 3
IVNEAFZR 15 3

Total No. of Programmes ;EE@H8 : 9
& Total No. of Attendees / Participants 8 AR : 170 / $8AZ : 34 A



Programme No. of Attendees No. of Participants

bt J)] BAR EEAS
Jordan Centre {&£38chiy

Big Boys Big Girls Club 24 6
Picnic Fun (Attention Training) 30 6
Adventure Camp (Social Awareness and team building) 30 6
Social Skills & Attention Training 24 6
Social Skills & Attention Training 30 6
Social Skills & Attention Training 30 6
Animal Safari (learning to function in a group setting) 16 4
Food Carnival 25 5
Transport Go! Go! 25 5
It's Game Time 25 5
Individual SEN Teacher Training x 6 teachers 52 18
Individual Speech Therapy x 3 STs 117 38

Individual Occupational Therapy x 3 OTs
Individual Physiotherapy

Total No. of Programmes ;EE/#88 : 20
Total No. of Attendees / Participants $ AR : 565 / A% : 163 A




Programme No. of Attendees  No. of Participants

JEEN BAR HEAS
Lai Chi Kok Centre Zz2EA i)

Little Heroes of Habit-1 43 9

Healthy, Hearty and Happy Little Ones 19 5

Fun at the Beach (Social & emotional
learning)

10 3
Cooking Around the World 29 6
Little Heroes of Habit-2 22 6
Ready for the Primary School 29 6

Career Camp: Exploring life skills through
role-playing community helpers

29 6
Let's Party! 25 5
Marine Friends Club

Total No. of Programmes ;EEH#88/8 : 9
Total No. of Attendees / Participants AR : 234 / 8 A2l : 52 A
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Our Support to Parents EPIEF RENRE

Parent-Child Activities FR5-;5&)

We believe that parental involvement plays an integral role in child development. Towards this goal Watchdog
organises extracurricular and family activities each year, not only to reinforce school themes, but also to provide
valuable parent-child time. Additionally, these activities allow our children to interact with various volunteers,
enhancing their social skills.

#HiF1BIE - RERNSEHBRBENNR  HRSATNRNAES @ Wit " &ES , BFHRTERIER
IRFETE  WRNERBESBERE @ LRHBSNHSERE - 1Ih - BLETHERMNEES
WERARNETGE)  WIRFMPIGIRLIZEED

No. of Participants

EREAH

4/4/2023 Easter Fun day 2023 (Lai Chi Kok) 16
8/7/2023 End Term Party #5347 2023 328
9/12/2023 Christmas Party Z25IR$ENE 2023 222

Total No. of activities ;ZEhiR%] : 3
Total No. of participants ¥ A% : 566

21



Orientation Days, Talks & School Visit BB ~ BEERERERES

Every year Watchdog organises talks and school visits to enhance parents’ skills and knowledge in
caring for children with special needs and to provide better understanding of schools or centres
where their children may be potentially enrolled.

BFPOIBRRREBPBENEIERIS » XL HSEEBRUEIE K&
BBV ©

Parent Orientation REH

Date Activity No. of Participants
B bt ) EEAE

Lai Chi Kok Centre Parent Orientation (English & Chinese class)

BREPOREDHD (PRI 28
24/8/2023 Hong Kong Centre Parent Orientation 28

EBPLREMHE

Jordan Centre Parent Orientation
T PDRRIFHE

Total No. of Sessions {EVE] : 3
Total No. of Participants {2 AZ{ : 63



Talks s5EE

Activity No. of Participants

VT ) HEEAR

Lai Chi Kok Centre &0,

21/4/2023 HKP seminar- Facilitating Learning in a Kindergarten Setting 15
25/5/2023 Educational Facilities Talk 2023 19
HRSRIRERZXFDHE 2023 10
24/8/2023
OPRS Parent Orientation 2023 18
1.8 15 Watchdog Caregiver Workshop (Fall 2023) 11
22/12/2023
31/10/2023 Tier 1/ OPRS Waitee Service Briefing (English) 7
7/11/2023 F—EZERT /OPRS WIZERFBENT 10
27/11/2023 Tier 1/ Waitee Parents Sharing (Chinese) 2
29/2/2024 Effective Ways to Support Speech and Language at Home 28

25/5/2023 Educational Facilitates Talk 2023 19
30/5/2023 Executive Functioning and Learning 2023 (online) 6
30/5/2023 BITINREERYNBEE TS 2023 5
Parent Orientation Day 2023
24/8/2023 EBDLFEMHD 2023 =
16/10,6/11,13/11,
27/11/2023 HK Centre Parent Support Group 2023 7
10/10,18/10, 1/11, N
8/11.22/11/2023 SBPOEZE/NE 3

26/3/2024 CP Talk: ADHD & Circle of Security

Total No. of Sessions /%2 : 25
Total No. of Participants #8 A% : 193



School Visit 221228

DEIC] School No. of Participants

B8 21 EEAE
12/5/2023 Li Sing Tai Hang School 3
7/2/2023 ESF Jockey Club Sarah Roe School 13
13/2/2023 AP School 8
16/2/2023 L.E.A.D. Dalton School 9
24/2/2023 Anfield School (St Bosco Centre) 9
10/3/2023 HK Academy 6
16/3/2023 Springboard, Korean International School 10
21/3/2023 ESF Beacon Hill School 14
29/3/2023 Habour School (Grove & Mplace Campus) 6

Total No. of Sessions 828 : 9

Total No. of Participants 2 A% : 78

Home Visits ZXEEIRES

Social workers at our Centres provide home visits to children as needed aiming to understand their behaviours
at home, their family situation and the challenges parents encounter in caring for their children. Last year our
social workers conducted 6 home visits.

HAPOOLTEEFRRREEITRERS  EESEREERPHNITA  KERRMURRERE
REEEFRHBEINWEE - ZFERFIOITE T —HHEIT S 6 ROOKEERES ©

Parent Resources and Toy Library JTE BEEE

Watchdog operates a Parent Resources & Toy Library at both our Hong Kong and Jordan Centres where various
educational toys, resources and reading materials are available for parents to borrow and take home to
facilitate their child's development. Last year 111 items were borrowed from the Toy Library for the benefit of
44 children.

FEREE  NBEBREIPLERBMERBEERE @ REFTERENHBENERTY  EFXRED
RPPEREDE - ZF  MEPOMEBREFL 111X SEREH 44 Ao

p— TR



Tuition Waivers 25 %

Last year the Jordan Centre and Hong Kong Centre had a total of 13 families who applied for fee
remission. 8 families were approved for full fee deductions whilst the remaining 5 families received
partial reductions for speech therapy fees or occupational therapy fees.

BE—F  EHPOREBPOLEHE 13 EAREPFRRBE © BP 8 BHREMNES
BREBE - HER b EXEESEN SEHCRABECRER R ©

Continuing trainings for graduates 4 & 1E3I#R

As the children of our EETC programme are required to leave Watchdog after the age of six, we
provide continuing private therapy and training services for our graduates who need to continue
further intervention, such as Individual Therapy, Speech & Social Group and Music & Social Group
etc. Last year, we had 237 children enrolled in our private therapy programmes with some children
participating in more than one programme. In total, we organised 3783 training sessions.

BRNEEHEE  FRABERIRPONREE - FiR75E
PR BENREDARFTREBIEZIIR PLERE
FHRHBEIRRIGE - WEREERRE » SBS1L/ME
BT /E « BE—F - SHEEFEERRIIFRIVASL
237 N> SHEBY S 3783 IR - AV REFIRE S 2@
HRIZ ©




CommunitylPartners)
H @ T

Volunteer Involvement & T 24

Volunteer support has sustained Watchdog over the
years. Through their contributions of time, expertise and
donations, our dedicated volunteers have enabled both
Centres to continue providing the highest standard
of care for Hong Kong's SEN children. We are deeply
appreciative of all our volunteers for their time and
hard work, which enable our events to be successful.

Date Type of services
B RFBIEE
8/7/2023 End of Term Party #5352 2023
6/12/2023 Pizza Making Fun SERi{E&{ELE 2023
16/12/2023 Christmas Party Z25EH5#E 2023
Interaction with children
4/1/2024 SaEit B E)
Year Round Classroom assistance/ administrative
SEkE REZE /ITHTE

Total No. of Services ARFS¥2/02] : 192
Total No. of Volunteers T2 A : 81

26

MBS —EMRMBHEINLE BB
I L8R ~ 2 RERIEER - FPIZ SRS
REBH SEN SERHESKTFHIRSE 74/
Lt RSE T RTROOIRGE - E2MH1
B9S85 DAL PIOD S NS LUBFIILSELT ©

Group/Individuals No. of Volunteers
HE / BRIAL E2LA™

Addo Play 8

Hasbro Hong Kong Ltd 15
Individuals 6
BRIAL
Addo Play 7
Addo Play 45




Public Education AFRHE

For many years, we have shared our work and the SEN
services in Hong Kong with university students from
paediatric and special education disciplines as well as
staff from various corporations. We trust their better
understanding of SEN children will help shape a more
inclusive and harmonious society for our children. A total of
76 visitors came to our centres.
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Fundraising & Donation £35S 2I8

We are grateful for the continued support from parents and community friends to help fundraise and donate
towards the resources needed to fulfil our mission of providing the highest quality pre-school programming to
SEN children in Hong Kong.

&L  TORBARXRRRBFAREB—EMRNZR - AIHBEHRMESRIBEBATENER » 535
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* Kid's Treasure Information Management Platform
(KTP) B ESERENERETFE

We sincerely thank The Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust for sponsoring the "
Jockey Club Kid's

BHRORHEEETS
HESTEZNER M

— UTESESERENEET

Treasure Information Management Platform .. L, e E .
(KTP)". This platform enables three local o S EBIBAMIE N
organizations, including ours, to provide — =EAHBWBH A SEN 52
support services for parents with SEN — e BHPXRER - EEFE ' 8250
children. It offers parents a more convenient Griiil e B Qe B FEE 5 PhiER IR

and efficient communication channel to - - > N
. . . . Tools == A 3 I\ 5 [==] %22\
understand their children's training plans and i SEENFIRETEIRBEE

learning progress. Once again, we extend our =) =] [E o BRRORREIEAT |
heartfelt gratitude to them! e [@ E



* Watchdog End Term Party " B55€E | #557E 2023

The Watchdog End Term Party is one of the most highly
anticipated events, as it marks the dedication and efforts of
parents, teachers, therapists, and children throughout the
past school term. Some children are even graduating and
moving on to the next stage of their journey! The Watchdog
End Term Party 2023 was successfully held on 8th July
2023. We sincerely thank all the parents and children who
attended, as well as our event and venue sponsors, the
corporate and individual volunteers, for their invaluable
support in making the event run smoothly.

* Crossroad Foundation donation EfE-+= g =158

We are deeply grateful to the Crossroads Foundation for
their years of generosity in donating various supplies to
charitable organizations in Hong Kong, with Watchdog
being one of the beneficiaries. We have received items
collected from businesses or other groups through their
efforts, including office chairs, cabinets, and toys. True to
the meaning behind their name, they act as a crossroads—
connecting those with surplus to those in need, sharing
resources and abundance within the community.
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Revenues and Expenses (%= {5
From April 2023 to March 2024 & 2023 & 4 BE 20243 A

Revenue I Social Welfare Department Subsidies

rr2igfEE8 70.71%
Self-financing Programmes

BERE 15.42%

Donations & Corporate Sponsorships
BRRIAESTE] 7.43%

The Community Chest of Hong Kong
EBAREER 3.53%

Others Efth 2.9%

Expenses 32

Professional Services

F2R7 80.59%

Administration & Centre Operating Expenses
$NEERSZ 10.12%

Repair & Facilities Upgrade

HEIBREIEIRS 4.94%

Others Eftt 3.78%

Teaching / Therapeutic Equipment and Materials
HBTERYME 0.57%

Note: Watchdog is dedicated to providing extended Early Education and Training Centre services

including additional Group Training, Occupational Therapy and Physiotherapy well rounded

(V) services to pre-school children with diverse ran;ye of learning difficulties of varying degrees

B < of severity. The majority of our expenses are allocated to the professional team who directly
,.\ provide these essential services.
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Watchdog Limited
Vear ended 31 March 2024

Watchdog Limited
Yoar ended 31 March 2024

Report of the Executive Committee

The Executive Committee submits herewith its annual report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024,

Principal place of business
Watchdog Limited (‘the company’) is incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its
registered office and principal place of business at GIF, 12 Borrett Road, Central, Hong
9.
Principal activities

The company is a charitable institution limited by guarantee. Its aim is to provide early
education and well rounded therapy services to children with special educational needs.

Indemnity of Executive Committee

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance) for the benefit of the members of Executive Committee of the company is
currently in force and was in force throughout this year.

Executive Committee members’ interests in transactions, arrangements or
contracts

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance to which the company was a par

and in which a member of Executive Committee had a material interest subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the
re-appointment of KPMG as honorary auditors is to be proposed at the forthcoming Annual

General Meeting.

Executive Committee and office bearers
The members of the Executive Commitiee and the offices held by them, where appropriate,
are set out below: ‘ By order of the Executive Committee
Ms. Minnie Ling, Chairperson
Ms. Amanda Wong, Vice Chairperson
Ms. Shella Cheng, Secretary N
Ms. Mei Yin Tong, Treasurer
Ms. Suet Yee Wong, Board Member
Ms. Lucia Tsang, Board Member
Prof. Albert Martin Li, Board Member (appointed on 21 July 2023) Minnie Ling
Ms. Sandra Au Yeung (appointed on 14 December 2023) §
Dr. Thomas Chiu, Board Member (appointed on 14 December 2023) Chairperson
Dr. Dorothy Fan (resigned on 14 December 2023)

Hong Kong,
All members of the Executive Committee now retire in accordance with the articles of
association which provide that each member may be re-elected. 30 OCT 2024
At no time during the year was the company a party to any arrangements to enable the
members of the Executive Committee to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of any other body corporate.
Under the provisions of the company’s memorandum and articles of association, no member
of the Executive Committee is permitted to hold any office of profit in the company.

1 2

kPG kpig)
Independent auditor’s report to the members of Watchdog Independent auditor’s report to the members of Watchdog

Limited Limited (continued)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee) (Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Opinion Responsibilities of the Executive Committee for the financial statements

We have audited the financial statements of Watchdog Limited (‘the company®) set out on
pages 6 to 37, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2024, the
statement of income and expenditure and other comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in accumulated funds and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and
notes, comprising material accounting policy information and other explanatory information.

The Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the Executive Committee
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Comittee is responsible for assessing
company as at 31 March 2024 and of the company's financial performance and cash flows the company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
(‘HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (‘HKICPA’) Executive Committee either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, of has
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. no realistic altemative but to do so.

Basis for opinion Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (‘HKSAs") Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as.
issued by the HKICPA._Our responsiiliies under those sisndards are mnher described in awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
ma Aud:lors ties for the audit of the financial of our report. auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
of the company in the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
Pmlesmonal Accountants (‘the Code’) ) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities rpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability o any other person for
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s the contents of this report.

sufficient and appropriate to provide probintion opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Executive Committee is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the annual report, other than the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
‘The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility s to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

- Obtain an understanding of intemnal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
‘expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company's intemal control.
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Watchdog Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

kbidG)

Statement of income and expenditure and other comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Independent auditor’s report to the members of Watchdog
Limited (continued)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements (continued) General Fund Capital Fund Specific Fund
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

i
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive Committee. neeme

»

Principal sources of revenue

28116462 § 25212177 § 278848 § 276290 §  2,129.580
Other revenue. -

. 2863902 S 30524690 S 28,352,369
1,079,929 2,584,254 1,110,364 777,658 5

2190293 3361912

EYS

- Conclude on the i of the Executive C i use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
company’s ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related

i in the financial or, if such dis are il to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Total 29,196,391 27,796,431 1,389,012 1,053,948 2,129,580 2863902 32,714,983 31,714,281

Other net (loss)/gain (288,702) (390,171) (288.702) (390,171)

Expenditure

27,046,592 25,344,348 28,046,661 25,344,348

Staff costs B
3678828 3,640,631 - - 935,074 580,551 4813902 4,221,182

Other operating expenses.

~o

Total 30,725,420 28,984,979 580551 32,660,563 29,565,530

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Finance costs 9819 13,580 - - - - 9819 13,580

(Deficit)/surplus for the year (1,827,550) (1,692,299) 1,389,012 1,053,948 2283351 S (244.101) 1,745,000

We communicate with the Executive Committee regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

(;m1

Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

30 0oCT 2024

Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Statement of income and expenditure and other comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 March 2024 (continued)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

General Fund Capital Fund Specific Fund. Total
2024 2024 2024 2023 2024 2023

Note 2023 2023

(Other comprehensive income

Item that will not be reclassified
‘subsequently to profit or loss, net of
il tax:

Equity investments at fair value
through other comprehensive
income (‘FVOCI’):

(non-recycling) 7 s -8 - s 6973 S (36727) - s - 6973 S (36,727)

Other comprehensive income for
the year s -8 -8 6973 S (36727) - s - s 6973 S (36,727)

Total comprehensive income for
year

the ye: S (1827550) $ (1592299) § 1395985 S 1017221 S 194437 § 2283351 §  (237,128) § 1708273

The notes on pages 12 to 37 form part of these financial statements.



Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Watchdog Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Statement of financial position at 31 March 2024
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Statement of changes in accumulated funds

for the year ended 31 March 2024

General Fund Capital Fund Specific Fund Total (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
Note 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

Non-current assets

Other financial assets nos = c 1363321 5 1336348 S o) S5 1343321 S 133348 — Caital i
Property, plant and equipment 2 4,179,663 1,898,817 - - 105274 248,428 4284937 2,147,245 GGF:" o Y s":‘;’ﬂ"‘; i
4,179,663 1898.817 1,343,321 1,336,348 105274 248.428 5628256 3483593

Balance at 1 April 2022 5,045,548 8,201,457 7,905,108 $ 21,242,113

Current assets
Change in accumulated funds

Other recelvables and prepayments s 1087652 S 1118617 S - s 50 oS S s ez s 1115617 .
Uitlty, rental and other deposits 243240 236,59 - B 5 g 243240 23659 account for 2023/2024:
Deposits maturing beyond three
months when placed 13(a) s 5 4261419 7,083,831 7,316,561 6000000 11557980 13083831 Total comprehensive income for
Cash and cash equivalents 13(a) 2,567,164 2,067,636 2419923 888,499 2961061 4,084,656 7048148 7040780 the year (1592,200) 1,017,221 2,283,351 1708273
S 389805 S 3419840 S 6661342 S 7972330 510277622 S 10084654 § 20837020 S 21476833 e e ez
1 April 2023 $ 3453249 $ 9308678 $ 10,188,459 $ 22,950,386

Current liabilities

Other payables and accrued Change in accumulated funds
expens

s 971138 § 1041082 - s -8 - s 144623 § 971,138 § 1185705 account for 2023/2024:

Lease liabilities 14 1,289,256 824,335 - - - - 1,289,256 824,335
Total comprehensive income for

$ 2260394 § 1865417 § -8 - 8 - S 144623 § 2260394 S 2,010,040 the year (1,827,550) 1,395,985 194,437 (237,128)
Net current assets S 1637662 S 1554432 S 6661342 § 7072330 § 10277622 S 9940031 § 18576626 S 19466793 Balance before transfer S 1625699 § 10704663 § 10,382,896 $ 22713258
Total assets less current liabilities s 5817325 § 3453249 S 8004663 § 9308678 § 10,382,896 S 10188459 S 24204884 § 22,950,386 Inter-fund transfer 2,700,000 (2,700,000) - -
Noncunsatiictikise Balance at 31 March 2024 $ 4325699 § 8004663 $ 10,382,896 $ 22,713,258
Lease liabilities 14 1,491,626 . - - - - 1,491,626 -
NET ASSETS s 4325699 $ 3453249 § 8004663 S 9308678 $ 10,382,896 § 10188459 S 22,713,258 § 22,950,386

Watchdog Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Statement of financial position at 31 March 2024 (continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) The notes on pages 12 to 37 form part of these financial statements.

General Fund Capital Fund ‘Specific Fund Total

Note 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2028 2024 2023
Represented by:
Accumulated surplus 15§ 4325699 S 3453240 S 8036835 § 9347823 § 10382896 S 10188459 § 22745430 § 22,089,531
Fair value reserve (non-cycling) 17 - - (32472 (39,145) - - (2472 (39.145)
AACCUMULATED FUNDS S 4325099 S 3453249 S 5004663 § 9308678 § 10382805 S 10188450 § 22713258 § 22,050,386

The financial statements set out on pages 6 to 37 were approved and authorised for issue by the Executive Committee on 3 0 OCT 2024
and were signed on its behalf by:

Minnie Ling Amanda Wong
Chairperson Vice Chairperson

The notes on pages 12 to 37 form part of these financial statements.

Mo
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Wetchdog Limited
Financial statements for the year onded 31 March 2024

Watchdog Limited
Financial statemerts for the year ended 31 March 2024

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Notes to the financial statements
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Status of the company

Operating activities The company is limited by guarantee, such that under the provisions of the company's
‘memorandum of association, every member shall in the event of the company being wound
up, contribute such amount as may be required to meet the liabilities of the company but not
exceeding $100 per member.

Cash generated from operations 979,815 2,688,515

Net cash generated from operating activities

979,815 2,688,515

The company has been granted charitable institution status for the purposes of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance and is exempt from Hong Kong taxation.

Investing activities

Payment for purchase of plant and equipment
Interest received
Dividends received from investments in

(805,121)
550,584

(1,151,854)
266,753

Material accounting policies

(2

Statement of compliance

securities ) ) 85,940 74,645
Decrease/(increase) in deposits maturing These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
beyond three months when placed 1,233,976 (2,357,436) Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable

individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASSs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA"), and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Net cash generated from/(used in) investing
activities

2)

Financing activities A summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the company is set out below.

Capital element of lease rentals paid 13§ (1,128016)  $ (1,148,089 The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective or available
Interest element of lease rentals paid 13(c) (9,819) (13,580) for early adoption for the current accounting period of the company. Note 2(c) provides
. information on any changes in accounting policies resuiting from initial application of these
Net cash used in financing activities $ (1,137,835  $ (1,161,669) developments to the extent that they are relevant to the company for the current and prior
= I ——— accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash i .
equivalents § 907350  § (1641,046) Basis of preparation of financial statements
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April $ 7,040,789 8,681,835 The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical
e ke cost basis except that the following assets are stated at their fair value as explained in the
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 13() $ 7948148  § 7,040,789 accounting policies set out below:
- Investments in equity securities (see note 2(d)).
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires Executive
Committee to make estimates and ions that affect the appli
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilties that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
The notes on pages 12 to 37 form part of these financial statements.
Linited . Waichog Linied
Finencial sttements for th year ended 31 March 2024 Finencial sttements for th year endod 31 March 2024
2 Material accounting policies (continued) 2 Material accounting policies (continued)
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to (e) Property, plant and equipment
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the. Property, plant and equipment, including right-of-use assets arising from leases of underlying
revision affects both current and future periods. property, plant and equipment (see note 2(7), are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.
(c) Changes in accounting policies
Deprecation s calculated to write off the cost of items of plant and equipment, less their
The company has applied the following new and amended HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA estimated residual values, if any, using the straight-ine method over their estimated useful
to these financial statements for the current accounting period: lives as follows:
« HKFRS 17, Insurance contracts - Leasehold improvements shorter of 4 years or over the lease terms
- Fumiture and fixtures. 4 years
« Amendments to HKAS 8, Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and - Motor vehicles 4 years
errors: Definition of accounting estimates - Office equipment 4 years
- Properties leased for own use Over the lease term
« Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2, Making materiality judgements: Disclosure of accounting poficies Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually
« Amendments to HKAS 12, Income taxes: Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities The carrying amounts of property plant and equipment, including right-of-use assets, are
arising from a single transaction reviewed for indications of impairment at the end of each reporting period. An impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss if the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating
« Amendments to HKAS 12, Income taxes: Infernational tax reform - Pillar Two model rules unitto which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an
asset, or of the cash generating unit to which it belongs, is the greater of ts fair value less
None of these developments have had a material effect on how the company’s results and coss of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
financial position for the current and prior periods have been prepared or presented. The flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
company has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the assets. An
current accounting period. impairment loss s reversed if there has been a favourable change in estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount.
Investments in equity securities §
Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of property, plant and

equipment are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item and are recognised in profit or loss on the date of retirement or
disgosal.

Investments are recognised/derecognised on the date the company commits to purchase/sell
the investments or they expire. Investments in equity securities are initially stated at fair
value plus directly attributable transaction costs, except for those investments measured at
fair value through profit or loss (*FVPL’) for which transaction costs are recognised directly in
profit or loss.

Leased assets

Atinception of a contract, the company assesses whether the contract s, or contains, a
lease. A contract s, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of
an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Control is conveyed
where the customer has both the right to direct the use of the identified asset and to obtain
substantially all of the economic benefits from that use.

Investments in equity securities is classified as FVPL unless the equity investment is not held
for trading purposes and on initial recognition of the investment the company makes an
imevocable election to designate the investment at fair value through other comprehensive
income (‘FVOCI') (non-recycling) such that subsequent changes in fair value are recognised
in other comprehensive income. Such elections are made on an instrument-by-instrument
basis, but may only be made if the investment meets the definition of equity from the issuer's
perspective. Where such an election is made, the amount accumulated in other
comprehensive income remains in the fair value reserve (non-recycling) until the investment
s disposed of. At the time of disposal, the amount accumulated in the fair value reserve
(non-recycling) is transferred to accumulated surplus. Itis not recycled through profit or loss.
Dividends from an investment in equity securities, irrespective of whether classified as at
FVPL or FVOCI, are recognised in proft or loss as other income in accordance with the
policy set out in note 2(k).
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Material accounting policies (continued)

As alessee

At the lease commencement date, the company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability, except for leases of low-value assets. When the company enters into a lease in
respect of a low-value asset, the company decides whether to capitalise the lease on a
lease-by-lease basis. The lease payments associated with those leases which are not
capitalised are recognised as an expense on a systematic basis over the lease term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liabilty s initially recognised at the present value of
the lease payments payable over the lease term, discounted using the interest rate implicit in
the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing
rate. After initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at amortised cost and interest
expense is calculated using the effective interest method. Variable lease payments that do
not depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement of the lease liability and
hence are charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is capitalised is initially measured at cost,
which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability plus any lease payments made at or
before the commencement date, and any inital direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the
cost of the right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove
the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located,
asmed s (helr present value, less any lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset
ed at cost less ion and impairment losses (see

note 2(e))

‘The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising
from a change in an index or rate, or there s a change in the company’s estimate of the
amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or there is a change
arising from the reassessment of whether the company will be reasonably certain to exercise
a purchase, extension or termination option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this
way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or
is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced
tozero

The lease liability is also remeasured when there is a change in the scope of a lease or the
consideration for a lease that is not originally provided for in the lease contract (‘lease
modification”) that is not accounted for as a separate lease. In this case the lease liabilty is
remeasured based on the revised lease payments and lease term using a revised discount
rate at the effective date of the modification.

In the statement of financial position, the current portion of long-term lease liabilties is
determined as the principal portion of contractual payments that are due to be setled within
twelve months after the reporting peric

Material accounting policies (continued)

Receivables

A receivable is recognised when the company has an unconditional right to receive
consideration. A right to receive consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time is
required before payment of that consideration is due.

Other receivables are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. All receivables
are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowance for credit
losses as determined below:

The loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses
(*ECLS"), which are those losses that are expected to occur over the expected life of the
trade receivables. The loss allowance is estimated using a provision matrix based on the
company's historical credt loss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the
debtors and an assessment of both the current and forecast general economic conditions at
the reporting date.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date with any changes recognised as an impairment
gain or loss in profit or oss. The company recognises an impairment gain or 1oss with a
corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of trade and other receivables through a
loss allowance account.

The gross carrying amount of a trade debtor or other receivable is written off (either partially
orin full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the
case when the company determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of
income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-
off,

Payables

Payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at invoice
amounts

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with
banks and other financial institutions, property pre-sale proceeds held by solicitor that are
held for meeting short-term cash commitments, and short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Walchdog Linited
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2 Material accounting policies (continued)
() Employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the
effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

(k) Revenue and other income

Income is classified by the company as revenue when it arises from the provision of services
orthe use by others of the company’s assets under leases in the ordinary course of the
group's business.

Further details of the company’s revenue and other income recognition policies are as
follows:

Government subventions, donations from The Community Chest of Hong Kong and fees
from regular subverted program and Saturday/Self-financing program are accounted for on
an acerual basis.

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method

Donations and other income are recognised when the company becomes entitled to the
donations and other income, which is generally upon receipt of cash.

Dividend income from listed investments is recognised when the share price of the
investment goes ex-dividend

Government grants are recognised in the statement of financial position initially when there is
reasonable assurance that they will be received and that the company will comply with the
conditions attaching to them. Grants that compensate the company for expenses incurred
are recognised as income in profit or loss on a systematic basis in the same periods in which
the expenses are incurred.

() Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies and non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated i foreign currencies that are
stated at fair value are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at Che and of te
reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.
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2 Material accounting policies (continued)
(m) Related parties

(a) A person, or a close member of that person's family, s related to the company if that
person:

() has control or joint control over the company;
(i) has significant influence over the company; or

(i) is amember of the key management personnel of the company or the company's
parent.

(b)  An entity is related to the company if any of the following conditions applies:

() The entity and the company are members of the same group (which means that
each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate o
joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(i)~ Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of
the third entity.

(v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the company or an entity related to the company.

() The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vil) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a
member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the
entity).

(viij) The entity, or any member of a group which it is part, provides key management
personnel services to the company o to the company’s parent

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to
infiuence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.
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Funds managed by the company
General fund
The fund is used to finance the general running of the Early Education and Training Centre.
Capital fund
The fund represents income received which is to cover the deficiency in general fund.
Specific fund
The fund represents donations received which is to be used in accordance with the donors’ wishes.
Principal sources of revenue
GonentFnd Total

203 202 2024 2023

‘Social wefare subvention s 21650087 S 18167716 21659087 S 18167716
Jar subvented program and

‘Saturday/Selt-financing program 5001,165
from The Communiy Chest of

1145210 1041100 1145210 1041100

29; 311000 202000

92

5711.361 5001165 5711361

Hong Kong
Lotteries Fund Block Grant (nate 16) 311,000 1000

‘Other donations (note §) 2129580 2408228 3140,

s 28116462 S 25212177 s 2120580 30524690 § 28352369
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Other revenue and other net (loss)/gain
GoneratFund
E

other revenue

‘Social Wetre Deveopment T Funa

Training subsidy program 664785
On-Site Pre-School Rehabiltation Services

s @0 s
875643

25386 w707
Special grant o step up preventive measures
against the spread of COVID-18 expenses 0338
Sales ofrafle ickets -
Income ffom summer program - -
fembership fee 17,100

Divdend income. N
Govemment grants (note () 499200

Time Limited P 5241 56,241

Lolteries Fund - Income from motor vehicke

reimbursements (nofe 20) - 872795

19764 2352

& 250,000 -

107,730 112033 112330

B 872795
Wi Project 10764 %352
Actuarial Service Project (note 24) 250,000
Others. 110793

1079929 s 2504254 2190293 5 3361912

Other net (loss)/gain

Net oreign exchange (loss)gai

Ygain (88702 5 (389317) 88702 5 (380.317)
Loss on disposal on plant and equipment - (854) - (@54)

(@88702) S @RATY) S (88702 5 (390.171)

Note (): During the year ended 31 March 2023, the company successfully applied for funding support from the Employment Support Scheme
under the Anti-epidemic Fund, set up by the Hong Kong SAR Govemment. The purpose of the funding was to provide financial
support to employers to retain their current employees or hire more employees when the business revives. Under the terms of the
grant, the company is required to employ a sufiicient number of employees with reference to its proposed employee headcounts in
each subsidy month. No such funding was received during the year ended 31 March 2024.
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Staff costs
General Fund Gapial Fund Specifc Fund. Total
2024 2023 2004 2028 204 2023 2004 2028
Contributions o defined contriution
relirement plans s a7rene s 1632008 S - s s - s < s arenss s 1632003
Salaries, wages and other benets 25267405 23712345 - . 1,000,069 C T aeoersts 23712345
s 20652 s 253438 S - s - s 1000069 S - s 28046661 5 25344348
Other operating expenses
Captol Fund Specific Fund
2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2023
Rentand rates s 50380 S - s - s - s -8 50,380
Printing and statonery 103759 - - - - 103759
Utiies 163,166 - - - 8 163,166
nsurance 122318 - - - - 22918
78374 - - - - 78374
2872 - - - - 2872
808 - - - - 33808
465 - - - - 636466
1397.710 - 5 434216 142250 1,539,960
80000 - - - - 480,000
27.097 - - - - 27,097
Special gant o step up preveniive measures
agains the spread of COVID-19 expenses. 18467 - - . - 18.467
Molor veticke 2471 61 - - - - 3661
Training Scheme 30,000 - - - E 15,000
Hong Kong Jockey Club Expenses (note (1) - - - 432563 32563
Scholarship expense - - %2420 - -
Miscellaneous (note i) 724851 45952 - - 136438 5738 5169
s 367 5 3640831 S - s S s 3074 s Se0s51 S 4813802 S 4221182

Note (i): The amount represents project expenses incurred specifically for “Agility in New Normal” & COVID-19 Emergency Fund Phase II",
projects funded by Hong Kong Jockey Club during the year ended 31 March 2023.

Note (ii): Included in miscellaneous operating expenses are expenses of $Nil (2023: $46,388) incurred in relation to the sales of raffle tickets.
during the year ended 31 March 2024.
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Finance costs

Goneral Fund Copital Fund Specific Fund. Total
202¢ 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2026 2023
Interest on lease iabilties s 9819 S 13580 S - - s ) - s 9819 s 13580
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Other donations

The amounts represent donations received during the year from the following sources:

2024 2023

Capital Fund:

HCS Foundation — In Memory of Mrs Pamela Sani 10,000

10,000
Home of Music Education 10,000 -

Mr. Hoi Fung Kwong 20,000 10,000
Mr. Ryan Chun Ming Choi 10,000 -
Mr. Jack Chi Kao Hsu 20,000 20,000
Mr. Stephan Walther Trieb - 20,000
THGSEE 10,000 -
Ms. Wan Suk Ma - 10,000
Mr. Ying Choi Leung 10,000 10,000
Mr. Yiu Kei 10,000 10,000
Mrs. Leslie \Mng Sea Hsu Choy 12,000 19,200
Mr. Do Tsang 50,000 -

The Incorporation Trustees of the Zoroastrian Charity

Funds 70,000 70,000
VISION AS. Limited 10,000 10,000
Wear Your Smile Hoodie Charity Sales - 36,620
Others 36,648 50,470

278,648 276,290

Specific Fund:

Goldman Sachs (Asia) LLC $ 1,950,000

‘The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust - 626,426
Sarjan Charity Foundation 63,720 10,000
‘The American Women's Association 37,260 42,000
The Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity 50,000 50,000
Ms. Elizabeth Kwik 18,600 -
LRC Charitable Foundation - 87,500
Ms. Lucia Yee Ha Tsang - 10,000
Ms. Fanny Shui Yu Cheung - 10,000
Ms. Carol Ang - 10,000
Others.
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10 Executive Committee members’ emoluments. Property, plant and equipment

Executive Committee members' emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about
Benefits of Directors) Regulation is as follows:

Leasahold Funiture offce Motor
Improvements  and fitures  equipment vehiclos own use Total

Gost:

2024 2023

A1 Aprl 2022 S 6360161 5 442248 5 15 s - s
‘Additions - - X

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Disposals

s 2210913

Other emoluments

A3 March 2023

Accumulated
depreciation:

Other financial assets

ALt April 2022 S 6320063 S 297500 S 1053623 S s 263505 $10307.731
Charge for the year 24,058 59573 183,860 163500 1108969 1539960
Wite back on

(2300268 (2343102)

dsposals

s 6344121 S 36613 S 1199057 S 163500 S 1441208 S 9504499

Equity securities measured at FVOCI
(non-recycling)

At31 March 2023

- Equity securities, at fair value (see note () s 1343321 5 1336348 Not book value:

AL31 March 2023 s 16040 S 85135 S 567865 s 2147205

Fair values of equity securities listed in Hong Kong are as follows:

2023

Name of company .4

Cost:

Bank of China Limited 361,200

China Life Insurance Company Limited 84,330 AT AP 2023 s edoiel s anTas s ueem S E200 $ 2200813 S TSI
China Mobile Limited 133,800 akttons Toaz ae T Somee 604
HSBC Holdings plc 4271150 Disposais (163500) - - D a%an  astoon
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd. 135,871 31 e 2024

Tracker Fund of Hong Kong 175,770

Accumulated

$ 1343321 $ 1,336,348

ALY Aprl 2023 S 634121 S 6613 S 1199057 S 163500 § 1441208 S 9504499
Charge for the year 91,968 61617 224,140 218000 1156267
Wite back on

disposais

The company designated these equity securities as FVOCI (non-recycling), as the AL31 March 2024

investment is held for strategic purposes. Dividends received on these investments,
during the year ended 31 March 2024 amounted to $85,940 (2023: $74,645).

Net book value:

AL 31 March 2024 s 405872 S 647614 S 490500 S 2698001 § 4284937

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(a) Right-of-use assets

Properties leased for own use

lease agreements. The lease terms of the company’s leases vary in

None of the leases includes variable lease payments.

Depreciation charge of properties leased for own use
Interest on lease liabiliies (note 8)

Watchdog Limited
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The analysis of the net book value of right-of-use assets is as follows:

$ 2,698,001

‘The company has obtained the right to use other properties as its training centres through

market practice in the relevant geographic locations and are ranging from one to two years.

The analysis of expense items in relation to leases recognised in profit or loss is as follows:

$ 1,156,267
9,819

During the year ended 31 March 2024, additions to right-of-use assets were $3,084,563 Adjustments for:

(2023: $45,136). This amount is primarily related to the capitalised lease payments payable Interest income 5 (550,584) (266,753)

under new lease agreements. During the year ended 31 March 2024, the cost of right-of-use. Dividend 5 (85.940) (74,645)

assets disposed amounted to $2,213,507 (2023: $2,304,266) as a result of the expiry of Depreciation 7 1,751,992 1,539,960

tenancy agreement of centres. Finance costs 8 819 13,580
Foreign exchange loss 291,875 390,586

Details of total cash outflow for leases and the maturity analysis of lease liabilties are set out Loss on disposal on property, plant and

in notes 13(d) and 14 respectively. equipment

Watchdog
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13 Deposits maturing beyond three months when placed and cash and cash
equivalents.

(a

Deposits maturing beyond three months when placed and cash and cash equivalents
comprise:

2024 2023 2024

769,705 Deposits maturing beyond three months when placed $ 11,557,980

Deposits maturing within three months when placed $ 1966115  § -
accordance with the Cash at bank and on hand 5,982,033 7,040,789

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of
financial position and the cash flow statement $ 7,948,148 $ 7,040,789

2024

2023 Reconciliation of (deficit)/surplus for the year to cash generated from operations:

2024 2023

$

1,108,969 Note.
3,580

(Deficitysurplus for the year S (244101) $ 1745000

Changes inworking apis
ase/(increase) in uepom other
Crveenation and prepayments 21,321 (185,686)
Increase/(decrease) in other payables and
accrued expenses

(474,381)

Cash generated from operations 688,515
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13 Deposits maturing beyond three months when placed and cash and cash
equivalents (continued)

()

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:

The table below details changes in the company’s liabilities from financing activities,
including both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are
liabilities for which cash flows were, o future cash flows will be, classified in the company's
cash flow statement as cash flows from financing activities.

Lease liabilities

At1 April 2022 $ 1,927,288

Changes from financing cash flows:

Capital element of lease rentals paid

$ (1,148,089)
Interest element of lease rentals paid (13,580)

$_(1,161,669)

Other changes:
Increase in lease liabilties from new leases entered during the year s 4513
Interest on lease liabiltes (note 8) 13,580

$ 58716

At 31 March 2023 and 1 April 2023

Changes from financing cash flows:

Capital element of lease rentals paid
Interest element of lease rentals paid

$ (1,128,016)
(9.819)

Other changes:

Increase in lease liabilties from new leases entered during the year

$ 3,084,563
9,819

Watchdog Limitod
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13 Deposits maturing beyond three months when placed and cash and cash
equivalents (continued)

(d) Total cash outflow for leases

‘Amounts included in the cash flow statement for leases comprise the following and wholly
represent lease rentals paid.

2024 2023
$ 1,161,669

Within financing cash flows $ 1,137,835

H

Lease liabilities

The following table shows the remammg contractual maturities of the company's lease
liabiliies at the end of the reporting period:

2024 2023
Pres Present

value of the Total  value of the Total
‘minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease loase lease.
payments payments payments. payments
Within 1year $ 1289256 $ 1306353 § 824335 § 826,864
After 1 year but within 2 years 1,491,626 1,498,683 - -

S 2780882 § 2805036 $ 82433 § 626,864

Less: total future interest
(24,154) (25529)

Present value of lease liabilities 2,780,882 $ 824335

15 Accumulated Surplus - General Fund

At 31 March 2024, the accumulated surplus in General Fund was represented by the
following reserve items
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Lotteries Fund Block Grant Reserve

2024 2023
At 1 April $ 561,540 $ 592,300
Block Grant received during the year (note 4) 311,000 292,000
Interest income received during the year 3,468 1216
Expenditure during the year (499,620) (323,976)
At 31 March $ 376,388 $ 561,540

Block Grant received during the year included $311,000 (2023: $292,000) recognised in
General Fund.

Expenditure during the year included repair and maintenance expense of $499,620
(2023: $323,976) recognised in the General Fund.

Capital Commitments

As at 31 March 2024, the outstanding commitment in respect of Furniture and Equipment
Replenishment and Minor Works Block Grant was nil (2023: $Nil).

Fair value reserve (non-recycling)

At 1 April 2022 $ (2,418)
Net movement during the year (36,727)

At 31 March and 1 April 2023 $  (39,145)
Net movement during the year 6,973

At 31 March 2024 s (32172)
The fair value reserve (non-recycling) comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value

of equity investments designated at FVOCI under HKFRS 9 that are held at the end of the
reporting period (see note 2(d)).

Interest on lease liabilties (note 8) 2024 2023
Lotteries Fund Block Grant Reserve (note 16) § 376388 $ 561540
Surplus fund transferred in from Capital Fund 3,923416 2,862,284
At31 March 2024 $ 2,780,882 Surplus subvention 25,895 29425
$ 4325699  § 3453249

28 29 30

Phase lll

At the beginning of the year
Interest income received
Expenditure during the year

Atthe end of the year

recognised in the General Fund.

3

At the beginning of the year
Allocation received during the year
Expenditure during the year

- Purchase of office equipment

Allocation received during the year
Expenditure during the year

18 Social Welfare Development Fund

The cash changes in Social Welfare Development Fund are disclosed as follows:

- Expenditure for projects under Scope A

Expenditure during the year ended 31 March 2023 included training expenses of $19,806

Social Welfare Development I&T Fund

Purchasing Vehicle For Setting Up Mobile Training Centre of OPRS

Watchdog Limited
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21 Wi-Fi project

Income received

2024 2023 Allocation lecewed during the year
Interest income
$ 254852 § 273842
2,109 616
- (19,808) Expenditure paid

$ 256,761 $ 254,652 FIBER Intemet Connection

Total expenditure paid

Surplus for the year

2024 2023
$ (48150 § -
48,150 -

. @8,150) Department.

- S (@8150)

2024 2023

872,795
(872.795)

Expenditure during the year ended 31 March 2023 included purchase of motor vehicle of
$872,000 and motor vehicle expenses of $795 recognised in the General Fund.

Accumulated surplus at the end of the year

144
Add: Accumulated surplus at the beginning of the year 42,260 42,116

Allincome and expenditure were received and incurred for the Wi-Fi project and in
accordance with the Lotteries Fund Manual and the instructions issued by Social Welfare

Watchdog Limited
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2024 2023

$ - $ 26400
233 96

$ 26,496

$  (19764) §  (26,352)
$ (19,764) $ (26,352)

$ (19,531) $

$ 22,729 $ 42,260
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22 Time-limited posts projects

Job Creation Scheme 1.0 2024 2023 2024 2023 The following table details the remaining contractual maturities at the end of the reporting
period of the company’s financial liabilities, which are based on contractual undiscounted
Income received Allocation received during the year $ -8 - cash flows (including interest payments computed using contractual rates or, if floating,
i i i Expenditure during the year based on rates current at the end of the reporting period) and the earliest date of the
Allocation received during the year - Purchase of office equipment - (12,000) company can be required to pay:
- Purchase of disinfection supplies - (11,867)
Expenditure paid - Hiring services. - (6,600) 024
e B Contractual undiscounted
Time-limited post salaries $ - s - B - § (30467)
Time-limited post provident fund - - o e More than )
Time-limited post administrative expenses - - Within 1 year but Carying
24 Actuarial Service Project sy Pl o
Total expenditure paid on dem: Yyears at 31 Mar
One-off subsidy for non-governmental organisations to use Actuarial Service for Other payables and
Surplus for the year s - s . Enhancement of Financial Planning accrued ex; s 97138 S - s 971138 5 971138
Add: Accumulated surplus at the beginning of the year - 132,929 ot o Lease liabilties 1,306,363 1,498,683 2,805,036 2,780,882
Less: elind during the yeey S — S 2277491 $ 1498683 $ 3776174 5 3752020
Accumulated surplus at the end of the year - - Allocation received during the year $ o $ o
Expenditure during the year
- Actuarial Service change (250,000 - Coniactual i 2‘7?3' 5
Job Creation Scheme 2.0 2024 2023 N " sash outiow
Accumulated deficit at the end of the year $  (250000) - e
Income received Within 1 year but Canying
N . o 1 year or within amount
Allocation received during the year s = 25 Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments on demand 2years Total  at31 March
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Special Grant to Step Up Preventive M jainst the Spread of COVID-19

Watchdog Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)

Expenditure paid Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the nomal course of the company's business. Other payables and
‘The company is also exposed o equity price risk arising from its equity investments in other accrued expenses s 1185705 § - S 1185705 § 1,185705
Tine-Je pon sleies s -8 (53548) entities. Lease liabilties 826,864 - 8. 824,335
ime-limited post provident fund - (1500)
Tme-imied post administrative expenses z (1.193) The company’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk management policies and $_ 2012880 § - $ 201250 § 2010040
—— = practices used by the company to manage these risks are described below.
Total expenditure paid (56,241 y
e o P (a) Creditrisk Equity price risk
Surplus for the year s - s 74559 o 8 is o i les and " The company is exposed to equity price changes arising from equity investments classified
Add: Accumulated surplus at the beginning of the year 144,623 70,084 e S e Aot ot Soadlaral o AR N S 1ot ] as equity securities (see note 11), which are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Less: Refund during the year (144,623) - balances is low and management considers the ECLS of the balances are insignificant Limited. Listed investments that are not held for trading proposes have been chosen based
I on their long-tem growth potential and are monitored regularly for performance against
Accumulated surplus at the end of the year ] - s 144623 (b)  Liquidity risk expectations.
. . . . e The company s responsible for its own cash management. The company's policy is to
(o) L] a"'.’;"‘""e’.‘“"‘“%we’? ’e°e"‘°“sa"" ""‘;‘l‘:;" "’l;e"'e Time-fimited posts projects in regularly monitor s liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of
e cash to meet is liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.
33 34
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25  Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued) 25  Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)
The following table indicates the approximate change in the company’s equity in response to During the years ended 31 March 2024 and 2023, there were no transfers between Level 1
reasonably possible changes in the share price of equity securities to which the company and Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level 3. The company'’s policy is to recognise
has significant exposure at the end of the reporting period. transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which
they occur.
2024 2023 4
ncrsaced Btoctcn) st Sibcton (i) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair value
(decrease) other {decmsse} other
in share components in share ‘components The car N . N
. mying amounts of the company's financial instruments carried at cost or amortised
prco o Lo of equly cost are not materially different from their fair values as at 31 March 2024 and 2023.
Market price of equity ;
investments 20% § 268664 20% $ 267270 26 Possible impact of issued but
(20%) (268,664) (20%) (267,270) not yet effective for the year and.d 31 March 2024

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
new or amended standards, which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2024
and which have not been adopted in these financial statements. These developments
include the following which may be relevant to the company.

‘The sensitivity analysis above indicates the instantaneous change on the company’s fair
value reserve that would arise assuming that the change in the share price had occurred at
the end of the reporting period and had been applied to re-measure those financial
instruments which expose the company to equity price risk at the end of reporting period. It

is also assumed that all other variables remain constant. The analysis is performed on the Effective for
same basis for 2023. ‘accounting periods

o v
(d) Fairvalue measurement beginning on or after

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements:
Classification of liabilties as current or non-current

() Financial instruments measured at fair value 1 January 2024

Fair value hierarchy

to HKAS 1, ion of financial 1 January 2024
HKFRS 13, Fair value fair value into a three-level W0 T LT
hierarchy. The level into which fair value s classified is determined with reference to the

observabilfty and significance of the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

Amer\dmen(s to HKFRS 16., Leases: Lease liability in a safe and 1 January 2024
seback

lea:

- Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only Level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilties at the.
measurement date

Amendmentz to HKAS 7 stalamenl of cash flows and HKFRS 7,
: Supplier finance

1 January 2024

Amendments to HKAS 21, The effects of changes in foreign 1 January 2025

exchange rates: Lack of exchangeabillty

- Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs i.e. observable inputs which
fail to meet Level 1, and not using significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data are not

available

The company is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these
developments is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded
that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial statements.

- Level 3valuations: Fair value measured using significant unobservable inputs

At 31 March 2024, the only financial instruments of the company carried at fair value were
equity securiies of $1,343,321 (2023: $1,336,348) listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (see note 11). These instruments are measured at fai value on a recurring
basis and their fair value measurements fall into Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy described
above.



Important Events KB E &

1980 |

1981

- After the birth of his second son Andrew with Down’s
syndrome, Watchdog's founder Kim Sharman begins
meeting with experts around the world to learn about
the latest in child development research. Kim wants
to replicate the Macquarie Developmental Skills
Inventory Programme in Hong Kong for the benefit
of his son and other children with special educational
needs (SEN).

EF_BRF Andrew BHER  TEESE | B

BBIA Kim Sharman B8 IRIESREHEIERZEK
Z2H BRESRFTNZEERMREN o Kim
SHEASBEW Macquarie Developmental
Skills Inventory Programme » MEEBIERBS B
HitBRHEBNRE °

- Sue Cairns, Head
Teacher from
Macquarie, comes
to Hong Kong to
raise the profile
and awareness of
programming that
is available for
children with SEN

Mrs M. Pieterse, Sir Denys Roberts, Miss C. Munro,
in other countries. =

C. Bennett, Mrs, ). Cairn,

Supporting Kim's

efforts to offer a Macquarie based program in Hong
Kong, Sue offers to initiate a program in Hong Kong if
financing and resources can be secured.

Macquarie 8932323 {F Sue Cairns 358 » 1736)

PR RRERIZOVH - RS HEH
EXRHET  HRABRURTERE - B

7 Kim £ 585398 Macquarie /ABIFRZ
Sue BEEREERENERT  EESE
3 BBRIEHETT ©

1982 -1

1983

1984

1985

1986

+ The Hon. Sir Denys Roberts,

Appendices

Py £2

-+ Watchdog Limited receives a three year grant from

the Jockey Club and is incorporated as a charitable
organization. Premises are located in the ex-wireless
station on Bowen Drive and Watchdog Programme
officially begins in July 1983. It started with 2 teachers
and 44 children (24 Chinese speaking and 20 English
speaking). The programme is translated into Chinese
providing bi-lingual programming for pre-school
children with SEN.

TEREE  EBRS =& UzMA—
HEWE RIIEEEERIEIS - 1983 F 7

B TEEEE L BVRIZIEINREE « #EHDHE 2 (U
%Eﬁﬂ 44 B5RE (24 BIRHFE - 20 BRRE

) ° u%*EE[*_] ?}ﬁ*ﬂﬁ%cpj{ L/LTE{ 2DDD¥
*i%—z—ﬁuﬂﬂﬁ’iiﬁﬂi °

KBE Chief Justice of Hong
Kong, is Watchdog's first
Patron.
BREANLERBEELT
(KBE) REUZERA °

- Program expands to 4

teachers, 2 aids and 50 students. Physiotherapy and
speech therapy are introduced

POBERIENE 4 DHET 2 DHBHIER
50 BEE ; INSINYIEEEMNSEEE ©
Watchdog relocates to present premises at 12 Borrett
Road, the former site of a British Military Hospital.
MEREL pBEIRNDREE 12 SR(AIRESEER)

- The Jockey Club grant expires in June, 1986 and

Watchdog receives designation as an Early Education
and Training Centre (EETC) from the government as
well as subvention for Centre's programming.
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EHEH
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D,

’ \ /

1987

1988-89

ERER ©

+ Watchdog's capacity increases to 60 students, to
satisfy the government's criteria for EETC. Government
subvention covers only 50% of operating costs;
Watchdog must secure the balance of necessary
funding.

STRIBE 60 BURFSEEN " SEIFEIR
P, (EETC) NER - BIFRMBREELE
B9 50% » PIEBEREERNOVEREE

+ Funding continues to be a major concern and the
Centre is threatened with closure in August 1988. The
Executive Committee publicizes Watchdog's plight,
leading to several fundraising campaigns by parents
and community organizations. Watchdog is chosen
as the first beneficiary of Operation Santa Claus.
Watchdog becomes the member of the Hong Kong
Community Chest in 1988.

EEREDABRAEZE  PDOR 1988 F
8 BETEIM - THRZEZLARTBPLE
HOWIE  BRERaR R ZEEEEE
BEFES) o BEEE  WRATEBOEF K
TH NESESEMWE o "EES £ 1988
FEM RN '
+88 ° Lack of funds

- Watchdog |toend school
introduces its fug“ﬂ disabled

new logo.
"EGEE R
AT ©

1992 -
1993

1994

1995

 The Toy Library was established with funding from
The Lotteries Fund.

nEEEBERSETEMER

+ Watchdog faces the specter of funding cuts from the
Community Chest. In an effort to raise the profile
of the Centre and the value of its programming,
Watchdog welcomes visits from the wives of the last
two Governors of Hong Kong, Lady Natasha Wilson
and Lady Lavender Patten.

TBEES BURLARTHIBERENNG
o R NIEBSATE P LEBHARER
ENEE  MEES  BEMURIBERAN
BRSE  WPHEREEERANZERRA °

+ The Community Chest cuts Watchdog's funding by
40%. To mitigate immediate financial hardship, the
Chest approves a one-off allocation for 1994 — 1995.
To help fill the gap in service provisions for school
aged children with SEN, four Watchdog parents form
the “Springboard Project” committee to establish the
first Springboard Project classroom in the Korean
International School in September 1994.
NasTHIR " 8EEE L 40% 0EER) - RERR
KE LB = » RAER 1994 £ 95 F
BHE—SBERTPL o« RIEH—LLIRR
SEEE0BEF R EIRTS - 4 (U F%E%J
K E#8# S Springboard Project ZE& o £
1994 F 9 B M REERERERHA

5% Springboard FRFE ©

- Watchdog begins collaboration with Mother’s
Choice, enrolling some of their children with SEN
in the Centre's classes. The occupational therapy

programme is expanded with one additional room
and music therapy programme is introduced.

FEEs  RRICHROVRIESTE - BUIIBF
—EERHREBNREELDPD LR o D
EBIN—EEEESBEEUREESREZERE X3
EBEEBERIZ o



q
1996

1997-
1998

1999

2000

+ Watchdog's first fundraising gala dinner was held
at the American Club Hong Kong. HK$ 850,000
is raised to support the Centre’s mission and
programmes. Successive dinners are held in 1997 at
the China Club, with entertainment from international
tenor Warren Mok, and in 1998 at Government
House.

TBEELT OEEESHEREREESET

£15)81 850,000 U250 89 EenA05R2

R o PERIIREIR 1997 FHIPEIS LT -

FREDEREREMTERIS ° 1998 F8I
BARIEEFTERIT o

- Working with HK Polytechnic University, Watchdog
organizes a three day professional training course for
occupational therapists entitled “The Principles and
Practice of Sensory Integration.”

HEBETASEE  THES  RBXEORE
BIERITREI=RE RREBRSOIERNERE
BV HRERIZ ©

- Saturday self financing programme is started to
provide services for children on wait list for weekday
programme. Percussion workshop is available to our
children through sponsorship from the Central and
Western District Board.

TEHRBEERE ML RMEHDE LR
FTEHBRFENREBRURT - PEEES
BENEPOREEEPOVREL TR o

- To offset operating deficits, fee charges on individual

speech therapy sessions were introduced, in addition
to nominal school fees of $550 per month.

RBHEBELENGE EERREEE
$5502 1 - FASINEERISEE G EREROVER

- Watchdog joins Growing Together, a consortium
of charities providing services for English speaking
individuals with special needs. GT is chosen as the
2000 beneficiary of Operation Santa Claus.
FEREE  HREMSE  ZSERHHEER
IRRFBHNCBERBOESHIBERN - T4 " =
INERFERITE) S 38R 2000 FEHSBMME o

2001

2002-03

+ Watchdog's 1st Charity Luncheon and Fashion Show,

which is produced by parent volunteers, raises over
HK$ 300,000.

EEEEFESBRFEXRE . bREEL
85 ' £15&%81 300,000 ¢

+ Watchdog 1st Walkathon cum Fun Fair was held

netting HK$250,000 for the centre.
BE'HITERERLEB . PLBESBEY
A&k

+ Watchdog's capacity increases to 65 children

PRI 65 {8 ©

The Centre's Saturday programme is further expanded
from only Occupational Therapy services to include
a variety of other therapy services. Music Therapy
is reintroduced to the Centre's regular weekday
programming.
PONEREERZHRINIBBECE
BRAZSVEMBERY - EFEERRE
P BRIINBLEE -

The Saturday programme is expanded to include piano
lessons for children with SEN.

S BEFRBERERINERTIARE

© The Assessment, Evaluation and Programming

System for Infants and Children (AEPS) is introduced
and implemented as a supplement to Watchdog's
Macquarie based programming. AEPS provides the
foundation for the formation of Individual Education
Programs (IEPs).
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2004

2005

2006

3] A The Assessment, Evaluation and
Programming System for Infants and
Children (AEPS) - #7881 Macquarie BZ89
R MERSIEBRIBBESTEIZA °

+ Two OT rooms are upgraded through sponsorship

generated by Paul Keylock and Peter Barnes
competing in the Comrades Marathon in South Africa
and being the beneficiary of the American Club
Charity Ball.

Paul Keylock &0 Peter Barnes 20t E£R1T
BBNIRIE - DEBINEP O mEBECE
= o PLONAEEASHEEFHIOIZEME

-+ Nutrition consultation and advice service is started

at the Centre by appointment with our volunteer
dietician.
FIBBEE
FAROBIS o

The Centre's capacity is increased to 70 children.
PIOEZRIZE 70 @

RS P OHETERE

- Watchdog, in collaboration with Kuala Kinder,

invited Deanne Michaels from Australia to conduct
a two days workshop on her Social Skills Training
Programme. This led to the first Social and Friendship
skills Programme for high functioning children with
ASD.

MR Kuala Kinder S1E » 81552k 88189
Deanne Michaels S2¥#mR A9 " it R23%T55)|#R
R BHSPERKRRBEAEREMRY
Pt R ERFERIOERIZ ) ©

Watchdog partners with the Goldman Sachs
Community TeamWorks (CTW) project and the Hong

Kong Youth Arts Foundation to create a themed mural
throughout the Centre.

MEEE SR SRFENSBEEFE
WHESE  REBEPLRUFEBRRS -

+ The front corridor physiotherapy area is upgraded

through donations from Lehman Brothers.

2007

2008

+ Programme expansions

PORIBERAMECRE  EEERHN
BENMSLINE

include the first African
drumming programme
for students enrolled in
the Beacon Hills School's
Learning Support Class
and the addition of Baby
Massage sessions for infants
with Down'’s Syndrome
attending Watchdog's
Saturday programme.

AR R RAEERLNETE Fh
SEV L BESRMIENERE - DREEH
NEBERERERBERGCEREIBRE
SBIGEEYE o

+ The outdoor playground area and kitchen are

upgraded with donations from the Ohel Leah
Synagogue Charity and Richard Charles and Esther
Yewpick Lee Charitable Foundation.

£ The Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity Z0F1$8
EEEEREETNBET 0 POBIEER
BERBIZSIANE

- Watchdog enters into an agreement in principal with

Kowloon Union Church to open second Watchdog
Centre on KUC premises in early 2009.

rEsEE | N BEIGRSERL ERTE -
1 2009 AR BHBINE —HEEED

/DJ\ o

+ Through the support of the American Women'’s

Association of Hong Kong, the SK. Yee Fund for the
Disabled and the Health Care and Promotion Fund,
Watchdog begins offering Stretch ‘N Grow, a physical
fitness program, in its weekday classes.
EXBREBE - FKBBEATESNE
REERBEESNZT  POEFEER
RIZPILEREASIE -
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2009 | -

2010-11

2011-12

2012-15

2015-16

2017-19

2020-21

2021-22

2023-24

Watchdog open its second centres
at Jordan in June 2009.

FEiEE £ 2009F 6 AR
ESIBRE —RPiD o

+ Organises Triple P Workshop-

Positive Parenting Programme

BT EREHRE

+ Receive fund to install platform

lift and playground facilities
Jordan Centre

EGENR I PIOEE T B NIEHELENE

+ Launch SEN support services to schools

PSRRI B S B RS

+ Offers self-financing programmes to children of 6 years and above

IBRBEST M LB ERZ

+ Received funds for refurbishment of Hong Kong Centre Office,
Occupational Therapy Room & Outdoor Playground

ESHEESEPOPWRE  BFHSBPLOBFRERBIL

FINBLES

+ Launch “School Success for All Children"On-site Pre-school

Rehabilitation Services (OPRS)

PR " AR BIRSRRIERSS

+ Yoga Therapy receives favourable feedback

B BRRZED

+ Open the third centres at Lai Chi Kok in Feb 2021
2021 F 2 AR BEWE=FP L

+ OPRS Participating Kindergartens/Child Care Centres increased to 37
EIRARIBINHYNHER / 52 POEZE 37 S

+ Launch Kid's Treasure Information Management Platform (KTP) and

provide OPRS Tier 1 Service

BIAR KTP B EERMRIBHEIRRE 2 " F—BZERS
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Organizational Chart

SEIAR1E

Executive Committee

EEE8E

Subcommittee for Subcommittee for Subcommittee for Staff &

Management & Policy Finance & Fund-raising Centre Development
BERRER/MEEZES E5)HEEE BERPLERESS

List of Executive Committee Members
EBREFS (2024)

Chairperson B Members &8
Ms. Minnie Ling ZEE et Prof. Albert Martin Li TREFR
. =
Vice Chairperson BIE£E Mrs. Ar?|ssa Yau :\Ejﬁaii
Mrs. Amanda Cheung 3 B8R+ Dr. Lucia Tsang Lyl
R Ms. Sandra Au Yeung (ENesii s
Honorary Secretary SEWE Dr. Thomas Chiu HEMTE
Ms. Shella Cheng BRIEL T
e Executive Director #Res
Honorary Treasurer ZEBTIE Ms. Stella Wong STEEpg it

Ms. Judy Tong BEEBZL
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We would like to express our heartfelt gratitude to the following individuals and organisations
for their generous donations, volunteer services and various forms of support for us in the year
2023/2024. Their contributions have made a significant impact on our mission and the lives

of those we serve.

FHAPIRORUE U NMEBIA T RIEBR 2023/2024 FEIRBIEVIBR

E2HIIERAE

AN RBMEREGRRFZHHS - B +OE20ER -
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Charitable Foundation

The Community Chest of Hong Kong
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
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Professional Consultants B 3£:%58

Dietitian: Ms. Irma Kong

Paediatrician (sleeping issues): Prof. Albert Li
Paediatric Neurologist: Dr. Philomena Tse
Ophthalmologist: Dr. Dorothy Fan

ZEEM : BEl T

SR (ER) | TRIEHUR
SeR (RETBAS ) « HIERIFEE
IRA : SBEFEE

Caring Company / Organization Awardees 2023/2024
"E5T / RV ERERIR ) FBERAE 2023/2024

Watchdog is grateful to the following organisations for their voluntary services and generous donations
throughout the year. Each awardee has demonstrated exemplary corporate citizenship enabling us to secure
the necessary resources to continue our high standard of educational services to children with SEN.

MERFEE I RORE NIMBRAFTEZEHE LRFIIREBR - EREEMLS SR - B0

BIPPERMRERITEEREENTHURSZENSRY

Name of Organisation / Group
Discovery Bay Recreation Club

Hasbro Far East Limited

KPMG

Shun Hing Electronic Holdings Limited
Vision A. S. Limited

“Caring Company Award" is organized and given by the Hong Kong
Council of Social Service annually. It aims to recognize organizations
which demonstrate good corporate citizenship. Nominations are
made by the beneficiary non-profit organization and the Awarded
Caring Companies or Caring Organizations will be awarded the Caring
Company/Caring Organization Logo.

His / BisRiE
BRERYES
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SHEXEERRAT
BLEEETENMTRIRAT
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BEE - BEEXRBRARRHEERBEEARESHEG
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~ Pmp  Watchdog Early Education Centre E5s# R HIZ B /0

g I‘?. \# Donation Form E®REFRE

D [~

Please fill in and tick as appropriate FE1E % B BE BTN £ v Ik
Donor Information &5 & &%

Name ##(Eng) (Chinese) ( Mr 554/ Ms Z+/ Miss //\48)

Receipt address B -

Mobile No. F12E % : Email EE :

Donation Details {85 & ¥
I/ We would like to make ANA / EPIFEEBH T [EBEE] .
O a One off Gift —/XiBIBHK O a Monthly Gift & A 28183
(Donations will be made by credit card and valid until further notice from donor) 855~ #5E — HIEEZ 15N B1TB M ALE
HK % [0$3,000 [$2,000 [3$1,000 [O$500 O Others Hfh&Ha -

Payment by £ 75 %
O Crossed Cheque Bl =
Cheque No. 3 Z5R15 : Issuing Bank 2228877 ¢

(please make cheque payable to #3875 “Watchdog Limited” )
O Direct Bank Transfer B 7 5AR1TF O (please direct deposit to HSBC A/C No. i B 17 A [E 247777 0002-9-287398 )
O Credit Card A+ (O Visa [ Master)

Card holder name #R~ A% - Credit card no. {5 =56 :
Expiry Date’5 2 H & : month A/ yearfF Card holder signature F~AZEE
[J Online Donation 3 _E383k (Please visit website 3& %/ 455k www.watchdog.org.hk)
O Cash donation via 7-ELEVEN 318 7-ELEVEN B £185% O PayMe ek rn. O FpPs
Please show the barcode on the right and make your cash donation to Watchdog at any S meto Payite
7-ELEVEN in Hong Kong. Maximum donation amount for each transaction is $5,000. (|D 161197926

EAA BRI RISERB7-ELEVENR) [Ei#% | 155 - BRE 2 I8 FE_LIR 43$5,000

@qﬂ’ﬂ' ?_91 AC:Watchdog
7-11

i & Limited)
3739 9987 6541 0933 2 @ ~d- 1: : @

Drayme e

LI If you would like a donation receipt please type in your phone number in the Remarks
LNARWCER B SRR, SR st W L IREY E AR SRS -

Acknowledgement Details 15 5i5¥15
O Please use the following name(s) in all acknowledgements Zx A /A2 &) BUA T HIZTEFIE R A RS TR

[0 Contribute anonymously 2N AL TERK] KB TIERAEBHHmA
Please forward this donation form together with crossed cheque / bank’s pay-in to: Watchdog Early Education Centre, G/F,
12 Borrett Road, Central, Hong Kong. Enquiry: 2521 7364 Email: info@watchdog.org.hk
ERULE R E R B 5 FRIRI TR E R« FIREZE125H T BB R AHE L -
B - 256217364 EIE : info@watchdog.org.hk

Thank you fov* your generous support to Wafchclog! @;@gﬁf& *Eﬁ if% %22 % (



Watchdog
B EH

Early Education Centre
XS L

Watchdog Early Education Centre
EEERHASHL

G/F, 12 Borrett Road, Central, HK.
EBPRREBE12%HT

”He/pimg children with specia/ educational needs to fu/fi// their ﬁt// potential at the earliest possib/e age”




Hong Kong Centre Si& il Jordan Centre £ Lai Chi Kok Centre ZzifzAchil

(Head Office BB RE) 4 Jordan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong Room 503, 5/F, Tower 1, Cheung Sha Wan Plaza,

G/F, 12 Borrett Road, Central, Hong Kong NEEIE 45 No. 833 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Lai Chi Kok, Kowloon
EEDBRBEE 12 BT Tel E&5F : (852) 2377 9666 NERDEE 833 RV EEBE—H 503 B

Tel B35 : (852) 2521 7364 Fax K : (852) 2377 9066 Tel ;55 : (852) 2523 0006

Fax E : (852) 2522 0734 Email & : infojordan@watchdog.orghk  Fax K : (852) 2523 0116

Email BE : info@watchdog.org.hk Operating hours R R : Email &% : infolck@watchdog.org.hk

Operating hours BIRIBSRS Mon-Fri 8:15am-6:00pm Operating hours FRR 5 :

Mon-Sat 8:15am-5:45pm Mon-Fri 8:30am-6:15pm

www.watchdog.org.hk

WATCHDOG.HK

IG

Agency Member of [Ei#%E | RUTHEES

y B SN it
THE COMMUNITY CHEST . m(css%'
& BB N i 88
A EERIE RN AGENCY MEMB|

ubsid Welfare Department



